CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 2 FOR RFP NO. 14-0072-3

INMATE FOOD SERVICES FOR CHATHAM COUNTY DETENTION
CENTER

The deadline for receipt of proposals has been changed to August 26, 2014 at 5:00p.m.

Chatham County has received the following questions pertaining to the proposal:

1. Please consider extending the proposal due-date 1 week to Tuesday August 26 as the ship
date would need to be the Friday to arrive on the Monday before the due date to be safe. It
also allows for more time to address the best financial / value proposition for the County.
Ans. Please see above.

2. Please provide the original contract price on June 23, 2006 and also again on January 24"
2011.
Ans. FY 2006/2007 $1.490 million (.6899 per meal)
FY 2010/2011 $1.672 million (.7464 per meal)

3. Please provide a list of the current certified minority vendor that is servicing the current
agreement.
Ans. ABL, is the current contractor. It is the contractor’s responsibility to hire
their employees.

4. What workload is assigned to trustees?
Ans. Normal kitchen duties; i.e., preparation, cooking, serving, cleanup,
sanitation, stocking, etc.

5. How many trustees do we have daily?
Ans. Males — up to 20 per shift, Females — up to 8 per shift

6. What is the allotted time for training new trustees?
Ans. There is no set time

7. What is the ACA Standard?
Ans. Page 21, Letter “O” of the RFP, asks the vendor to describe your knowledge
and/or experience with the American Correctional Association (ACA)
organization.
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Ref: 4.28 who provided training to subcontractor management staff?

Ans, Chatham County Sheriffs Office (CCSO) will provide all members of the
vendor’s staff the mandatory procedures pertaining to security, fire control
and jail operationl procedures. The vendor must provide all other training.

Do we need to transport subsistence?
Ans. Yes, the delivery of shipments can be made at our warehouse as was
discussed in the pre-bid.

Do we need to buy certain subsistence but not others (e.g. Milk, Bread, Cheese etc...)?
Ans. As discussed at pre-proposal meeting, all foods items are purchased by the
successful vendor — at your own discretion.

How many subsistence vendors are under contract now and how often are delivery schedules
handled (do we need a full time warehouse subsistence handler)?
Ans. As discussed at pre-proposal meeting, no vendors are contracted by CCSO to
provide food items.

* The successful vendor will obtain their own contracts.

= The CCSO does provide all plates, trays, cups, and eating utensils.

= The successful vendor may have their shipments directed here and off

loaded at our warehouse.
"  Warehouse staff will drop the shipments in a main area and vendor is

responsible for further disbursement of items.

How large of a vehicle will we need?
Ans. CCSO is not aware of any need for a vehicle. You can have everything
delivered.

Will we be catering lunch bags to work crews (Prison system often uses prisoners for work
along roads and on outside community projects — they need food)?
Ans. Bags Iunch will be provided; however, delivery is not needed.

Do the guards receive the same food or do they have a separate menu to choose from?
Ans. As per the discussion at the pre-proposal meeting. There is a dining room for
staff. A separate menu is prepared for staff.

Is there a union in place with the incumbent contractor?
Ans. No, the incumbent contractor is not union.

How many serving lines are in use?
Ans. There is one for staff dining and one for inmates
(two for inmates-if required).

How many serving areas are in place for the prison that to be need manned?
Ans. Three (3)
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Are the weekend schedules different from the Monday through Friday serving schedules?
Ans. No, the schedules are the same.

Can the Incumbent bid on this RFP?
Ans, Yes, the current vendor on contract can submit on this RFP.

Do you all receive Federal funding?
Ans. No, the Detention Center does not incur Federal funding,.

Are the trustees paid by the Contractor and if so is it federal minimum wage?
Ans. Inmate workers are paid by Chatham County Sheriffs Office.

What is the contractor employee requirement for back ground checking?(e.g.)

Ans. Background checks are conducted for the vendor/employees for criminal
history, to include no pending warrants, no prior felony convictions, no prior
drug charge convictions, no violent misdemeanor convictions, etc.

What workload responsibilities can be assigned to the trustees?
Ans, Please see question #4

How many trustees are assigned per day?
Ans, Please see question #5

Are there any food service priorities the leadership (e.g. Chief of Police, County
Commissioner)?
Ans. No

Develop a template of workers comp rates vs. food pricing.
Ans. CCSO doesn’t have this information.

The addenda 1 menu for inmates only shows one day of week 2. If you look at the menu
there are items missing across from portion sizes each day.
Ans. The missing items were ingredients that make up dish listed.

We understood at the pre-bid we would be receiving a 4 week menu for inmates.
Ans, Please see attached sample of the menu.

RFP Para 2.42, 3.2, Section V page 1 First Paragraph; Paragraph 2.42 states that a BOND
Requirement is reserved by the County in the performance of this contract, while para 3.2
and Section V call for them to be provided. Section V cost Proposal would be impacted with
the cost of this BOND and we would like to know the criteria to set the bond amount (in
writing) from the County? Being an FTC regulated issue for an acceptable authorized
bonding company to issue such bonds we also want to know how the cost for the BOND
will be determined when payment of actual contract is going to be based upon actual meals
served which likely to be less than the bid amount would represent when taking into account
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the full population of the prison. HOW LONG from time of notice for requested payment

and performance bonds until submission to COUNTY will be granted upon the COUNTY

request to contractor if Bonds are to be required?

Ans. Paragraph 2.42 Payment and Performance Bonds: The County reserves the
right to require a three month payment and performance bond or other
forms of surety satisfactory to the County. The bond will be due within 14
days of contract award. The amount of the bond will be based on your per
meal cost x 3 meals per day x 1600 inmates x 90 days.

How many personnel other than inmates will be able to use the facility for food?
Ans, Page 25 of the RFP — 4.2.7 “Staff meals will consist of two (2) meals per day;
breakfast and lunch that serves 60-80 staff and ....”

How far ahead of each meal is a headcount of how many people will be eating that day for
each meal? Will the contractor be notified 2 or more hours before that meal of the estimated
headcount?

Ans. Page 25 of the RFP —4.2.7

Breakfast - provided by 3:30 a.m.
Lunch - provided at breakfast
Dinner - provided at 3:00 p.m.

Please provide all years of the current contract meal count by Breakfast, Lunch, and Dinner
along with associated payments made for this present contract?

Ans. The information requested on meal counts by Breakfast, Lunch, and Dinner
is not readily available. The associated payments per each fiscal year are:
= Fiscal year 2006/2007 $1.490 million
= Fiscal year 2007/2008 $1.631 million
= Fiscal year 2008/2009 $1.577 million
= Fiscal year 2009/2010 $1.585 million
= Fiscal year 2010/2011 $1.672 million
= Fiscal year 2011/2012 $1.674 million
= Fiscal year 2012/2013 $1.505 million
» Fiscal year 2013/2014 $1.549 million

Para 3.2 Methodology, "financial capacity"; Please provide in writing the COUNTY

definition for all bidders of what is expected to be provided to show "Financial Capacity"

for this contract? (E.g. 2 years profit loss, 2 years financial statements?) Also advise of how

you would want in-house processing of payroll and the subsequent financial capacity to be

provided and how you would want it verified?

Ans. Please refer to Paragraph 3.7(Experience and Capability) Financial
Capability.

Para 2.9, Para 2.30, Main RFP, Please clarify in writing what the COUNTY considers a
conflict of interest by providing some samples?
Ans. Please refer to the legal definition of conflict of interest. If unsure, please
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describe your area of concern as part of your response and County will evaluate.

Para 2.33, "Technical Competence" is only a statement that can have many meanings to
many different food service providers and prison and contractor personnel who handle
procurements and management of these procurements. What is the written COUNTY
definition for all bidders of "Technical Competence" for this bid?

Ans. Technical competence will consider experience and qualifications of the firm.

Internet Research: Shows funding tied to the Department of Homeland Security and
therefore the question must be asked if Federal Service Contract Act wages and conditions
of payment for Health and Welfare must be utilized when a cost volume is developed and
presented for this RFP to meet Federal requirements specific to the facility services?

Ans. Funding provided by the Department of Homeland Security to Chatham
County is tied to a grant for the K9 unit. This grant is to provide for
equipment and various supplies for the K9’s and does not affect the Jail, nor
the food service contract.

What is the written process that the COUNTY can provide all Bidders on how headcount is

handled with the present and successor contractor?

Ans. At specified times as listed above in Question #0003, (page 25 of the RFP) a
vendor representative will contact each unit or section and obtain the
headcounts for the next meal.

The M&M Taste of Paradise Food Service Team (M&M as Prime) plan to utilize an official

and legal Team Agreement and upon award an acceptable subcontract agreement to execute

the contract and meet compliance with the statement of work provided. What format for pre-

approval is required to be submitted to the COUNTY (in writing)?

Ans. M & M Taste of Paradise Food Services has to make a business
determination as to how you will approach this project

e (1) If M&M is the prime contractor or vendor the following rule will
apply;

Prime Participation

Where a Local/Minority/ WBE is the prime Bidder/Proponent, meaning
that the LS/M/WBE has the majority of control and day-to-day
responsibility for delivering the desired product or service the County,
then such LS/M/WBE's participation as a prime contractor can be
counted towards any LS/M/WBE Goals.

e (2) If M&M and Taste of Paradise Food Service choose to form a joint
venture the following rules will be implemented;

Joint Venture/Teaming Participation
Where two or more bidders, at least one of which is an LS/M/WBE,



engage in a joint venture or other teaming arrangement to satisfy County
MWBE goals, the bidders shall demonstrate LS/M/WBE Coordinator
shall review and provide an opinion to the Director of Purchasing on this
matter and collect and review appropriate supporting documentation
from the joint venture/team to determine the percentage of each joint
venture/teaming partner’s participation. The LS/M/WBE Coordinator
may consider the following factors when evaluating the level of each
partner's participation in a joint venture or other teaming arrangement:
e The anticipated capital investment of each joint venture/teaming
partner in the project;
e The Projected allocation of profits and losses to each joint
venture/teaming partner;
e The division of management responsibility between the joint
venture/teaming partners;
e Actual participation of the joint venture/teaming partners in the
performance of work on the project;
e The method of and responsibility for accounting;
The method by which disputes are resolved;
e The commercially useful function to be performed by each member
of the joint venture/team; and
e Other factors relating to the joint venture/teaming
arrangement considered pertinent by the County.

In the event that the LS/M/WBE Coordinator determines that the
joint venture/team participants are not each contributing at a level
commensurate with their stated percentages or participation, the
LS/M/WBE Coordinator may:

e Recommend adjustments in the joint venture/teaming structure to
achieve desired levels of participation;

e Adjust the levels of LS/M/WBE participation for which the joint
venture or team is given credit to reflect the actual, determined
levels of participation; or

e Recommend that the County reject the joint venture or team from
consideration for the project.

Post-Completion Evaluation of Joint Ventures

The LS/M/WBE Coordinator will conduct a final evaluation of any
approved joint ventures per the above-mentioned factors to determine
the percentage of LS/M/WBE participation that actually resulted from
the joint venture.



39. M&M Taste of Paradise Team will be utilizing an equitable subcontract agreement and
presenting as one team to perform this contract. Please provide in writing how the
evaluation of the subcontractor as a "significant" subcontractor will be evaluated? (E.g. Will
our team be evaluated as one bid 100% or will the County use a percentage (%) evaluation
formula of any type to evaluate those who are Prime /Sub relationships?)

Ans. Subcontracting Participation

Where a prime contractor uses one or more subcontractors to satisfy an

LS/M/WBE goal, the total value of disbursements to LS/M/WBE

subcontractors may be counted toward attainment of the goal if the

LS/M/WBE subcontractors perform a commercially useful function. An

LS/M/WBE subcontractor's work is considered commercially useful

when it involves responsibility for execution of a distinct element of the

work of a project and carries out its responsibilities by actually

performing, managing and supervising-the work involved. The

LS/M/WBE Coordinator shall use some or all of the following factors to

determine whether the work of LS/M/WBE subcontractors is

commercially useful:

e The nature and amount of work subcontracted to the LS/M/WBE firm;

e Whether the LS/M/WBE firm has the skill and expertise to perform
the work for which it has been certified;

o  Whether the LS/M/WBE actually performs, manages and supervises the
work;

e Consistent with standard industry practices, an LS/M/WBE
subcontractor may enter into second tier subcontracts. If, however, an
LSIM/WBE subcontractor consistently further subcontracts a
significantly large amount of its work to non- LS/M/WBE firms, the
LS/M/WBE Coordinator must consider the possibility that the
LS/M/WBE firm is not performing a commercially useful function and
may disallow the LS/M/WBE subcontractor's participation towards the
prime contractor's attainment of LS/M/WBE goals on the project

40. The M&M Taste of Paradise Team consists of all but one set-aside defined by US States and
the Federal Government. Our Team is Service Disabled Veteran Owned, Woman Owned, 8a
Certified, Small Business, Economically Disadvantaged Woman Owned Small Business,
Small Disadvantaged Business, however we are not "Historically Underutilized Small
Business" (HUBZONE). What documents do you request be presented in the proposal to
support this statement?

Ans. Provide the LS/M/WBE Coordinator with a letter or a certificate of proof of
your certification of such.
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Other than provided forms is the COUNTY looking for all bidders to present a simple legal
statement to the best of their knowledge that there is "No Conflict Of Interest" (COI)?
Ans. Yes

Para 2.32 Main RFP file, | have never known a company (to include County
(http://www.courthousenews.com/2012/07/18/48480.htm), State, Federal, and Prison
Systems (Jail over capacity lawsuits)) who has been in business for more than 5 years that
has no financial or operational legal dispute which might include workman’s compensation
claims, product defectives, etc.. What is the written COUNTY criteria specific in this RFP
to define what a "claim" or "financial dispute" is that would exclude a company from the bid
process. Having had a business now for over 30 years I know there is little chance that ANY
company will have a completely clean record as it is defined in the present wording of the
RFP. Please be specific in writing as to what exact claims would exclude a company bid?
Please be specific as to if pending litigation is a criteria and if so what pending litigation (in
writing) will exclude a company from the RFP Proposal Submission process and
consideration for award?
Ans. Please refer to Paragraph 2.32. Please complete the attached forms and
return with your proposal. The County will evaluate.

Para 3.7, and 4.X Dietician - How many years of verified service as a qualified dietician are

required for this position?

Ans. There is no set service requirement; however, the vendor must provide the
name of the ADA registered dietician. Vendor must provide the resume of
the dietician that describes their qualifications and their experience in
planning jail facility menus and special diet menus. You, as the vendor,
must be confident in their capabilities and guarantee their results.

How many years are required for a Food Service Manager who is qualified by the standards

and scope defined in the Main RFP for this food service is required?

Ans. There is no set service requirement. Vendor must provide the name(s) and
resume(s) of the assigned food service manager(s) that describes their
qualifications and their experience in running a similar or comparable
operation. You, the vendor must be confident in their capabilities and
guarantee their results.

Please see attached example of menu.

Attach/
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MARGARET H. JO RY
PURCHASING AGENT
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Ly COEORT BEY A0 CCRNFLARES 1€ CALC FORT BEY . 1€ CALKL FORT BRY i 1C CORNPLAKBS 1€ CALC FORT BEYV 1C CALT FORT BEEV

it Iesy

U NARS
Wi GORAMDLEL BGON

LGZ T BOJAXINA
1/%9 COFFBR TMKE

2ER PANCAKES

iS¢ MAPLE SYRUP

102 TURKEY SAUSAGE
1TB MARGARINE

i LU 'GRITS/MARG
©1/2C POTATC &

BOGS

¢ 10z TURKEY HAM
! 1/54 COFPER CAKE

1C GRITS/MARG

. 28A PANCAKES

¢ 174C MAPLE SYRUP
| 102 TURKEY EAUSAGE

302 SCRAMBLED §0GG
¢ 102 T BOLOGIA

., 28 BISCUIT 1/66
¢ ATE JELLY

1C GRITS/MARG
30Z SCRAMBLED BO3S

1102 TURXEY AM

1/59 COFFEE CAXE

1 1C GRITS/HARS

1C T SAUSAGE GRAVY
1 0Z MBAT
2BA BISCUIT /80

| ITR JRLLY

1ITB MARGRRINE 2BA SUGRR PACKET | 17B-MARGARINE . 179 MARGARINME { 178 MARGARINE , T3 MARGARINE © 1TB. MARGARIR
ZER SUGAR PACKET 1C CORFEE | 2BA SUGRR PACKET : 2BA SUGAR PACKET : 2WA SOGAR PACKET i ZBA BDGAR PACKET 2EA SOGAR BAKET
iC COFFRE i€ 2% MILK ’ 1C COFFEB i 1C COPRER ; 1C COFFBE 1C COFFEE . 1€ COPPEE

i0Z CHMAR BEEF

; 2RA TURKEY PRARKS

: -80F CAILI MAC 7 OZ

WMSEE«E

i

wwg-”gg

AC 2§ MILK

EOPRT I PENGNGN EOR

.oug_soaz

| 20@ TURKBY HIN

PATTY - 10/1 MEAT s i PATMY ©  CARNE 2 O MEAT I
13L CHRESE ; 2EA HOT DOG BUN : 1/54 CORNBREAD ! 18L CHRBSE { 1/4C CREAN GRAVY i 1/3C BRASONED RICE ' 1SL CHEBESE
ASh BAMBURGER BON | 1EA MUSTARD KT ! 173C TOSERD } 25L BREAD | 1/65 HOT BAZED ! 1/%4 CORMBREAD | 281 BRRAD
i BALAD/DEBG : ! BREAD : i
IRA MUSTARD §C . 1EA CATSUP ! 1TB MARGARINE 1 LRR MDBT/SRLAD i 1/2C EEASORED 1 1/2C NIXED mERN " 1BM MUBT/SALD
“ . DRSO PC i PASTA . SALAD T DREG pe
1A CATSUF . 1723C BAKED BRANS { 1/54 OLAZRD CARE i 102 TORTIWA CHIPS | 1/3C COLBSLAW 1TB MARGARIRE | 18A LET/CHION
_ : : i oBLIGR
/20 MOME FRIES . 1/2C CONFETTI SLAW | 1C PORTIFIED PUNCK | 1/3C MACARORI SID | 178 NARGARINE IBA CQOXIER LMz ouIee
£ MEXRL GRERN . 1/%54 BROMEIE ! | 3BA COOKIBS ! 1/54 GLERZEDR CAKE 1C FORTIPIED PUNCH © 172C MACARGH:
LXLAD IS I : SALAD

3EA COOK1ES
iC FOPTIFIRL PULCH

TN UL IUED TURREY

iC PORTIRIED PUNCH !

. 0Z NEATRALLS

. 10 BBCG CHICKER

i 1C FORTIFIED PUNCH

| 30z srEADRD BEEF

. { 1€ FORTIFIND PUNCH

| ACZ MERTLOANF

3EA COOKIRS

. 1C_PORTIPIRD FUNCH

807 MEAT STIN 2 07

1C SPAGH HOOULES

: i PATTY ; MEXAT
1748 DROWH GERWY . 1740 BROWN GRAVY i 1/AC BRONR GRAVY ' 3/4C DBROWN GRAVY | 1/4C BROWN GRAVY | 1/3C BEASONED RICE . 402 SPAGHETT
! I ! SAUCR 2 OI MEAT
1728 [VORBRERD 172C SRASDNED § 1/2C SEASONRD RICE | 1/2C STERNRL | 1/ZC SEASONED RICE . 1/2C COLESIAW 1/2C TOSBED
17, PASTA ! NOOSLES ) BALAD/ DRSS

CABRAGREAUARKTETS

. 3/20 RAVY BEANS

{1720 PINTO DEANS

. 1722 TOSSED

SALAD/DRSG

1/3C HAVY BEANS

, 1754 CORNBRERD

i 1TB MARGARINE

18L GARLI{ BEEBADL

HACILITY ..1@::

H w TITIAN

1Au CGENBKEAD CEA KISUGIT L/%0 i 1/54 CORNBREAD IEAN RISTUIT 1/80 I 1/54 CORNBREAD I1TB MARGARINE
I'TE MAFGREINE 1TH MARGARIRE i 1TE MARGARINE LTE MARGARING | 1TE MARUGARINE | 1/54 GLAZED CAKE 1/54 RROWNIR
Lih+ GLAZED ...yxa 1794 GLRZED CAKE ! 1754 BROWNIE ; 1/54 GLAZED CAXE 1B, COOXIES, | 1C SWEET TEA 1C SWERT TBA
WEET 1 1C SWEET TEA - 3C SWERT TRA' 1C SWEET TEA iC SWRET TRA | .
ALl KNTEEES AND CRFSEROLE, KT MBASUREMENT ALL OTHERS ARE VOLUME S._aw:nrn 3.» J
U JA7  APPROVAL DATE P50 ABL MANAGENENT o<~ Wizl nprovaL DATS « (/0 b /1y
! - . heerovaL pATS 17272014

__REGISTRATION ¥ 4555G3




MENU -~ RBGULAR WEEK-AT-A-GLANCE  FOR CHATHAM COUNTY $120 FROM: 43/17/3012 TERY: 03/23/2012 WENE: <

CSUNPAT MONDAY | TUBSDAY ., WEDNESDAY THURSDAY : FMIDAY
t 1t CALT PORT BEV 10 CORNFLAKES ! 1C CRLC FORT BEV { 1C CALC PORT ww< * 1C CALC PORT wnc S 1C CALD PORT BEV
5 1T QRITS/MARG 30T SCRAMBLED BGG | 1C GRITS/MARG + 1C GRITS/MARG . 1C GRITS/MARG 1¢ 'GRITS/MARY
AIRUR DOI0Z SCRAMBLED B30 102 T BOLOGHA ; 30Z SCRAMBLED EUGS | 2BA PANCAKES 30L. SCRAMBLEL; EGGS 0L CHEESY BSG
i 102 TURKRY HAM 2EA BISTUIT 3/u0 | 102 TURKEY SAMUSAGE | 1/4C MAPLE SYRUP 10T T BOLOGKA 102 TUMREY Hip
1T AR 1/54 COFFEE CNEE ATH JELLY © 1754 COPYBR CAKE : 10Z TURKEY HAM P 1/54 COPPEE CAKE . 2B BISCULIT ./80
REN BUTAR VACEET ITB MARGARINE . LTB KMARGARINE ! 1TB MARGARINE { 1TB. MARGARINE i 17T NARGARINE | 178 JRLLY
1 UOFFEE SEA SUGAR PACKET | ZER SUGAR PACKET . 28RN SUGAR PACKET i 28R SUGAR PACKET 2EA SUGAR PACKRT | 1T® MARGARING
1 2L MELE 1< COPRFER 1 OOPFEE ! A€ COPPEE { 1¢ Corret ' 1C COFFEE | #EA SUGAR PATAET
© 10 2% MILX 4 , B | : | 1C COFFER
AR SHEDISH | BOZ T HAM/BEANS 302 CHUCKRAG(N ! 30T CHAR BEE? I BOZ BAKED 2ITL . 40T BBQ MRAT ¢ 302 CHAR BER?
MERTHRALLE 2.4 D2 MEAT PATTY . PATTY : PATTY
LIl MO BAKED 1/54 CORNBREAD % 1/40 BROWN GRAVY 15L CHRESE | 1/60 MOT BAKED © 1EA RAMDURGRR BUM 1 1/4C BROWH GEAVY
AL f i BREAD i i
L/2C GRASONED L 1/3C SBASONED RICE™ | 1/60 HOT BAXED i "1BA HAMBURGER BUM | 1/3C MIXBD GREEW I L/2C MOME FRIRS . 28L ENRICHED BREAD
PASTA . BREAD | GALAD | .
L2720 MIXED GREEN 1/aC CONPETTI SLAW ' 1/207 MASHED . IBA WUST/SALAD | 1TB NMARGARINE ‘| LEM CATSUP oC . 1/2C BAKRD BRANS
STRLAD POTATOES . DRGG PC | | |
ITH MARGRRINE 1T MARGARINE | L/2C SEASGHED ¢ 102 TORTILLA CHIPE | 3BA COOKIES __ﬂ \3/2C PASTA VBG * 1/3C TOSBED
CABBAGE ; : i QALAD SALAD/DREG
TRA LOONTES | A7%4 GLAZED CAKE LTH MARGARINE . 1/2C MACARONT | 71e PORTIFIED PRCH | 11734 RROWNIZ | IEA COGKIRS
% SALAD ) | i
iU FCRTIFIRY FUNCH 10 WRTIFTED BUNCH [ 1/64 BROWNIE 3BA. COOKIES i | 3¢ FORTIFIED. PUNCH 1€ FORTIPIED PONCY
ic FORTIFIBD: PUNCN | 1C FORTIFIED PRKE : o | ) :
AOZ SPAMITSH 302 BREAD CHCK | 30%Z TURKEY Hak . 802 MEAT ETEN 2 0Z _ wnﬁ SLICED TURRRY ! 302 BREADXD BERF I0Z BRD CHICISN
RICH/MBAT 2 OZ M PATTY : MEAT | eATTY : PATTY
1/2¢ REFRIED BRANS 1/4C CRRAM GRAVY } 172€ RICR PLLAF i 1/2C SEASONRD : g}a RROWN GRAVY 1.3/4C GRILLED | 174C BROWR QIAYY
! PASTA i  oNTONS )
PP COLRBSLAR ;120 MASHED ¢ 1730 PINTO BEANS [ 172C MAVY BENNB . |, 130 SEASCHED RICE | 1/2C WhsnmD i -1/2C BEASONED RICE
© POTATOES | : i FOTATOES
TEA RISCUIT 178D ! 4/2¢ SEASONED i 2BA BIBCUIT 1/80 1/54 CORNBREAD 1 1/3C SERSONED i 1/4C BROWH GRAVY 1 173C PINTO tRANS
i CRBBAGE : © CREBAGE f i
LTE MAXGRNINE . 1758 COSNBREAD { 1TB MARGARIHE | 1TB -MARGARINE . 3/2C MIXED GREEN . 1/2C CARROTS 1/54 CORNBRELD
: m . SALAD - _
1/%% GLAZED CAKE i 1TB MARGARINE . 1/5% GLAZED CAXE i 1/54 AROHNIR 1/5¢ CORNBRERD | 2BA BISCUIT 1/80 7 1TB MARGARINE
1C SWEET TEA . L/5% GLAZBU CAKE ' 1C GWBET TEA | IC SWHET TEA ) - 1TB NARGARDIE :1/54 GLAZED (AKH
: 1C SWEBT TER I | | 1/84 GLAZED caxs . 1C SWEET TEA

i
|

| 1C SHEET TmA

wT Zgwgd. ¢ E OTHERE ARE VOLUME ¥ OTHERWISE STA
. APVROVAL DATE \r\\ gl ¥SD ABL MANAGENENT _/ PROVAL ?ﬁn.\mow /1 4
--.ﬁ:%@oﬁﬁwﬁrﬂ.wwﬁwoz REGISTRATION 8 '¥55563 e -




